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From: Rebecca Nease

To: Smith, Karla

Date: 11/9/01 7:45AM

Subject: Re: Next Backfit Panel Mtg - ANO fire protection
Karla,

| wouldn't send anything to the panel without your approval.‘r_?gu're the BACKFIT GURU! I'm just an
inspector, and this is my first backfit issue.

. The letter isn't ready. 1 hope to have it drafted by the end of the daj:'fg\ﬂ' o tell the truth, I've been

i preparing to lead a PI&R inspection in RII, writing the GS FP inspection report, and preparing for the .
\SONGS exit and RIV mgt debrief both of which are today). /How many days before the panel meeting do
he panel memtré's need to have the letter? Do you think we'll have the panel next week?-{backfit L__

d. | 3

uru questions
S

1t would help me to have a ballpark idea of when the letter has to b
ave to work this weekend, so that 1 can get pre-approval for OT.

eed to know if I

Do we need to write another memo to the EDO to let hj
-We're planning to do next? (backfit guru question)

here we are with thisissue and what

A

r instance, to address some of the NRR
Projects folks' concemns and suggestion that we try to talk with NRC inspectors that performed FP
inspections at ANO,

1,
7 | have done some work on this issue while you've be&n gone.

9

I'm glad you're back.§

Rebecca Q/\L S
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